BOARD OF GOVERNORS 20"7

e OF THE
® FEDERAL RESERVE S5YSTEM
WASHINGTON ' R-926

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE
TO THE BOARD

Decembor 8, 1941

Dear Sir:

On pages 116-123 of the February 19L:1 Federal Reserve
Bulletin, the name, official title and principal business affili-
ation of each director of the Fsdersl Reserve Bunks and Brarches
was shom. This list was prepared from the directors' biograph-
jcal sketches on file with the Board, Subsequent to the publi-
cation of this list, the Board's attention was called to the
fact thet a number of the official titles of the directors were
incorrect, which apparently was the result of several of the
directors' official titles having been changed withoul the Board
heving been notified thereof, as requested in ite letter
(X-9]770) of January 29, 1936, :

In order to avoid any errors ir the list to bes pub-
lished in the Fcbruary 1912 Fedsral Rescrve Bulletin, it will be
appreciated if you will review the titles and prinecipual business
affiliations of the directors of your Bank und branches, if any,
and notify the Boord not later than January 2¢, 1912 of eny
changes that should be mude therein.

Very truly yours,

P

—

L. P. Bethes,
Assistant Secrctury,
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